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Otology, Rhinology & Laryngology

From:
Sent: 11 November 2023 00:32
To: Microbiology and Immunology 2023
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Advisory Board

Dear Sarah  
Thank you for your email  
Accepted and confirmed  
best regards, 
Salah Eldin Hussein Mohamed Hussein  صلاح الدين حس؈ن محمد حس؈ن 

Consultant Physician  شاريȘب اسʋطب 

SKMC-Pediatrics - SKMC-Medical Affairs   الشؤون الطبية 

Sheikh Khalifa Medical City   مدينة الشيخ خليفة الطبية   
 

  

 
 

51900, Abu Dhabi, UAE
 

 

رسالتنا: تطوʈر نظام صڍʏ متم؈ق للإرتقاء باݍݵدمات الܶݰية المقدمة إڲʄ أعڴʄ المستوʈات العالمية ࡩʏ اݍݨودة الطبية وخدمة  

 المتعامل؈ن 

Our Mission: Transform our healthcare system services to the highest medical quality and customer care 

international standards. 
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From:
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 5:13:12 PM 
To: Salah Eldin Hussein Mohamed Hussein 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Advisory Board  
  
[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 
This email originated outside of SEHA. DO NOT click links or open attachments, DO NOT scan QR Codes or 
provide your information unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Dr. Salah Eldin Hussein, 
 
GreeƟngs 
 
Thank you for aƩending the conference and agreeing to be part of our advisory board. 
 
We have received your acceptance from the conference which you have signed (aƩached), kindly go through 
it and provide us with the acceptance by replying to this mail, so that we will upload your details in our 
company website. 
 
There is no compulsion on accepƟng this posiƟon, we will remove whenever you will inform us. 
 
Will be waiƟng for your posiƟve response. 

Salah Eldin Hussein Mohamed Hussein 

 Microbiology and Immunology 2023 <
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With regards, 
Sarah Wilson 
Conference Organizer 
Microbiology and Immunology 2023 
Coalesce Research Group 
 
Disclaimer and Confidentiality Notice:  إعلان عدم مسؤولية 

The contents of this email and its attachments are confidential and intended solely for 

the sender and the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, it is strictly 

prohibited to use , disclose or distribute the information or the attachments in any way. 

If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and 

delete it a long with any attachments from your system. Please be advised that 

Electronic correspondence cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free. Therefore, 

we are not liable for any changes made to them by any other persons or entities. 

ʇعت؄فمحتوى ɸذا ال؄فيد الإلك؅فوɲي، وأيا من مرفقاته سرʈة وتخص المرسل إليه والمرسل فقط ، و୒ذا 

 بأنه 
ً
لم تكن الܨݵص المقصود و استلمت ɸذا ال؄فيد الالك؅فوɲي عن طرʈق اݍݵطأ ، فليكن معلوما

 استخدام أو توزʉع أو إفشاء محتوى ɸذا ال؄فيد الإلك؅فوɲي و مرفقا
ً
 باتا

ً
ته بأي شɢل من يمنع منعا

الأشɢال، وʈتع؈ن إخطار المرسل مباشرة، وحذف ال؄فيد الإلك؅فوɲي مع مرفقاته من النظام اݍݵاص  

بك. كما نرجو التكرم بالعلم بأنه من المتعذر ضمان وصول المراسلات الإلك؅فونية Ȋشɢل آمن أو 

وى ال؄فيد الالك؅فوɲي و اي  خاڲʏ من الأخطاء ، وȋناءً عليه فإننا لسنا مسئول؈ن عن أية Ȗعديلات ݝݰت

 من مرفقاته من قبل أي ܧݵص أو جɺة أخرى 

 


